Draft Final Gleneagles Compliance Report 2005 for Russia

Maria Kaloshkina SU-HSE G8 Research Team

SU-HSE G8 Research Team

Elena Bylina	Analyst Faculty of World Economy 4 th -year student, SU-HSE		
Natalia Churkina	Analyst Faculty of Applied Political SciencePhD student SU-HSE		
Ekaterina Gorbunova	Research Team Leader Senior researcher of the G8 Information and Analytical Centre, International Organizations Research Institute, SU-HSE		
Maria Kaloshkina	Analyst Faculty of World Economy 4 th -year student, SU-HSE		
Marina Larionova	Chair of the Research Team Vice Rector of the State University – Higher School of Economics, Head of the International Organizations Research Institute		
Olga Minenkova	Analyst Faculty of International Relations 3 rd -year student, Moscow State Institute for International Relations (University)		
Yulay Sultanov	Analyst Faculty of Applied Political Science 3 rd -year student, SU-HSE		

Commitments by Analysts



Elena Bylina

9. Trade: Africa

11. Trade: LDCs

16. Non-proliferation

17. Transnational Crime



Maria Kaloshkina

3. Global Health: HIV/AIDS

4. Health: Polio Eradication

10. Trade: Export Subsidies

13. Debt Relief: Iraq



Olga Minenkova

6. ODA for Africa

7. Promoting Growth: Africa

8. Education: Africa



Natalia Churkina

2. Good Governance

5. Debt Relief: Africa

18. Renewable Energy

19. Climate Change

21. Surface Transportation



Yulay Sultanov

1. Peacekeeping

12. Middle East Reform

14. Sudan

15. Terrorism

20. Tsunami

The Aims of the Study

to master the methodology

 to enhance the validity of compliance study results

to bridge the data gap

Our Information Sources

International Organizations	Russian Official Institutions	
The United Nations Organization www.un.org	The Russian Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.ln.mid.ru, www.mid.ru	
The World Bank www.worldbank.org	The Russian Finance Ministry www1.minfin.ru www.minfin.ru	
The Paris Club www.clubdeparis.org	The Russian Ministry of Natural Resources www.mnr.gov.ru	
The New Partnership for Africa's Development www.nepad.org	The Russian Ministry for Emergency Situations www.mchs.gov.ru/	
The World Health Organisation www.who.int/en/	The Russian Industry and Energy Ministry www.minprom.gov.ru	
Transatlantic Partners Against Aids www.tpaa.ru	The Ministry for Economic Development and Trade www.economy.gov.ru	
The Global Fund to Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria www.theglobalfund.org	The Government of the Russian Federation www.government.ru	
Global Polio Eradication Initiative www.polioeradication.org	Russian Federal Customs Service www.customs.ru/ru/	
World Wildlife Fund www.wwf.ru	Federal Drug Circulation Control Agency gnk.gov.ru	
Official Website of the G8 Presidency of the Russian Federation in 2006 www.g8russia.ru, www.en.g8russia.ru	Official Website of the Russian Federation president.kremlin.ru, www.kremlin.ru	
The Civil G8 www.en.civilg8.ru	Newspapers	
Information Agencies	Russian newspaper Rossiyskaya Gazeta www.rg.ru	
RIA-novosti www.rian.ru, en.rian.ru	Russian newspaper Kommersant www.kommersant.ru	
Interfax www.interfax.ru www.interfax-news.com	Russian newspaper Pravda english.pravda.ru	
The Russian News Room www.russiannewsroom.com	Daily Internet-Newspaper Grani.ru grani.ru	
Afrol News www.afrol.com	Other Sources	
Prime-Tass www.prime-tass.ru	University of Toronto, G8 Information Centre www.g8.utoronto.ca	
C-News.Ru c-news.ru	Kodeks (Russian legislation) www2.kodeks.net, www.kodeks.ru, www.kodeks.ru/manage/page/eng	
Global Climate Change, Free Informational Portal www.climatechange.ru	Russia and the World trade Organization www.wto.ru/ru/newsmain.asp, www.wto.ru/en/newsmain.asp	
Vneshmarket vneshmarket.ru	Office of the Unites States Trade Representative www.ustr.gov	
Resource Center on HIV/AIDS Policy Research www.hivpolicy.net	Armenian Medical Network www.health.am	
Tamognia.Ru www.tamognia.ru	The Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Tatarstan Republic www.tpprt.ru	

SV-HSE G8 Research Team

State University - Higher School of Economics

Nº	Commitment	Interim Scores	Draft Final Scores (SU-HSE G8 Research Team)	Final Scores (G8 Research Group)
1	Peacekeeping	-1	-1	-1
2	Good Governance	-1	+1	0
3	Global Health: HIV/AIDS	0	+1	+1
4	Health: Polio Eradication	0	-1	-1
5	Debt Relief: Africa	0	+1	+1
6	ODA for Africa	0	+1	-1
7	Promoting Growth: Africa	0	0	-1
8	Education: Africa	-1	+1	+1
9	Trade: Africa	0	0	-1
10	Trade: Export Subsidies	0	0	0
11	Trade: LDCs	-1	0	-1
12	Middle East Reform	+1	+1	+1
13	Debt Relief: Iraq	-1	-1	0
14	Sudan	0	+1	0
15	Terrorism	+1	+1	+1
16	Non-proliferation	-1	+1	0
17	Transnational Crime	0	+1	+1
18	Renewable Energy	+1	+1	+1
19	Climate Change	+1	+1	+1
20	Tsunami	0	+1	+1
21	Surface Transportation	-1	-1	-1
	Country Average	-14%	43%	10%

State University - Higher School of Economics Spheres of Governance

Nº	Commitment	Interim Scores	Draft Final Scores (SU-HSE G8 Research Team)	Final Scores (G8 Research Group)
	Economic issues (Development)	-29%	14%	-43%
5	Debt Relief: Africa	0	+1	+1
6	ODA for Africa	0	+1	-1
7	Promoting Growth: Africa	0	0	-1
9	Trade: Africa	0	0	-1
10	Trade: Export Subsidies	0	0	0
11	Trade: LDCs	-1	0	-1
13	Debt Relief: Iraq	-1	-1	0
	Transnational issues	-11%	56%	44%
2	Good Governance	-1	+1	0
3	Global Health: HIV/AIDS	0	+1	+1
4	Health: Polio Eradication	0	7 1 1	-1
8	Education: Africa	-1	+1	+1
17	Transnational Crime	0	+1	+1
18	Renewable Energy	+1	+1	+1
19	Climate Change	+1	+1	+1
20	Tsunami	0	+1	+1
21	Surface Transportation	-1	1	-1
	Political security issues	0%	60%	20%
1	Peacekeeping	-1	-1	-1
12	Middle East Reform	+1	+1	+1
14	Sudan	0	+1	0
15	Terrorism	+1	+1	+1
16	Non-proliferation	-1	+1	0

Results of Research Outputs Analysis

- 62% of the scores given by both groups coincide
- The remaining scores differ for the following reasons:
 - data gap
 - different interpretation of commitments and data
 - need to compare Russia's performance with the performance of other countries
- Further research should be conducted

Work Plan

14-18 July 2006	Monitoring the proceedings and outputs of the G8 Summit in Saint-Petersburg 2006			
Aug – Sept 2006	Selection of the SU-HSE students and PhD students for participation in the SU-HSE G8 Research Team			
Sept – Nov 2006	Selection of priority commitments for Saint-Petersburg Compliance Report and methodological seminars with the G8 Research Group experts			
Sept 2006 – June 2007	Formation and replenishment of information sources database, monitoring the compliance of commitments of the G8 Summit in Saint-Petersburg 2006			
Oct 2006 – Jan 2007	Consultations with the G8 Research Group experts			
Nov 2006	Joint international <i>workshop</i> of the SU-HSE G8 Research Team and G8 Research Group with representatives from Russian and foreign leading universities and research centers, key ministries and business community			
Jan 2007	Preparation of the Saint-Petersburg Interim Compliance Report 2006			
Feb 2007	Public discussion of the Saint-Petersburg Interim Compliance Report 2006			
Mar – May 2007	Consultations with the G8 Research Group experts			
May – June 2007	Preparation of the Saint-Petersburg Final Compliance Report 2006 and its translation into Russian			
June 2007	Joint international workshop of the SU-HSE G8 Research Team and G8 Research Group with representatives from Russian and foreign leading universities and research centers, key ministries and business community, public discussion of the Saint-Petersburg Final Compliance Report 2006			
July 2007	Monitoring the proceedings and outputs of the G8 Summit in Heiligdamm 2007			

Thank you for attention!

Questions welcome